

Ilya Pavlov

Chief Design Officer

<https://ilyapavlov.com>
ilusha.pavlov@gmail.com
+380993845867

About

I am a product designer with strong interests and abilities in design and management. My competence includes managing a design team, workshops with a client, research, decision making, interaction, visual design, creating a design system, launching a product, support, and it's updating.

Experience

Chief Design Officer

Fruitful Code (Kyiv) July 2019 – Present

UX research, design team management, products design.

Co-Founder, Managing partner

Mates Marketing LLC (San Francisco) September 2016 – June 2019

Managing company business processes, negotiations with customers, product research and management, human resources.

Founder, CEO

Fruitful Code (Kyiv) February 2011 – June 2019

Mentoring, trainings, control the quality and deadlines, research & development free and premium products.

WordPress Developer

Best Web Soft (Zaporizhzhia) October 2010 – January 2011

PSD 2 WordPress development.

Web designer, Frontend-developer

Concurrent LLC (Zaporizhzhia) October 2009 – October 2010

Creating prototypes and visual design for company products.

Skills

Interaction

Research
Wireframing
Prototyping
User testing

Visual

Sketching
Visual Communication
Design System
Presentations

Soft Skills

Curiosity
Decision Making
Communication
Collaboration

Tools & Technologies

Sketch, Figma, Adobe CC, Invision, Marvel, Axure, Zeplin, Abstract, Principle, Flinto, Miro, Google Analytics, GTM, Hotjar, Keynote, Gsuite, Google apps, Basecamp, Jira, Trello, Asana, Slack, Zendesk, MailChimp, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Bootstrap, WordPress, Tilda, MAMP, Github, Bitbucket, SVN, Zapier, WHM, Cpanel.

Education

Projector School (Kyiv) September 2018 – August 2019

Product Interface Design Professium.

Berlin Design Campus (Berlin) May 2019

Prjctr & Smashing Magazine.

Eufimb (Kyiv) September 2004 – June 2009

Department of Economics, specialty "Economy of enterprise".